

December 7, 1938

Dr. Carl M. Hillenbrand
Harrison Radiator Division
General Motors Corporation
Lockport, New York

Dear Doctor Hillenbrand:-

I am quite in agreement with the conclusion expressed in your letter of December 2nd that no further analyses are required in the case of Mr. [REDACTED]. The only important question, I believe, is the medico-legal one and there might be some justification here for guarding against any such complication. If you are satisfied in this regard, I am entirely so.

The news about [REDACTED] is good news from my point of view since I have no interest in pursuing this case in the Compensation Court. It may be that my correspondence with the people at the Buffalo General Hospital has resulted in some pulling in of the horns. At any rate I believe Dr. Hubbard was convinced of the incorrectness of their analytical results and the correctness of ours.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0003667

N 6690